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Charities Bureau Registration Section
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

I www.~haritiesNYS.com ~ New York, NY 10005

rl.Gen@ral Informatibn i

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
E Address Change |_MERGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDAT ~ 11-2561640
CE] Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
~ Initial Filing Lk#-59_BEDFORD AVENUE .02=14--84

~ Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
| ~ Amended Filing ' 1 BROOKLYN, NY 11225 1- 718 270-6113
CZJ Reg iD Pending Website: Emad:

WWW.MEC.CUNY.EDU
Check your organization's Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: ~ 7A only ~ EPTL. only ~ DUAL GA & EPTL) ~ EXEMPT* Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.
2. Certification :
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two si natories.

they are true, correct and coprrm,te in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

1 < / 0 01\- .Sk A Ix RUDOLPH CREA 1 )
President or Authorized Officer: -c.,-CHAIR/c~/ 1

Signap,&-- 1/r , Print Name and Title ~late ~
JACQUELINE CLARK

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFI U 32'247
· ar , Print Name and Title Date -

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL- only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1,2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a·DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

~ 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

~ 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time

14. Schedules and Attachments'
| See the following page|
for a checklist of ~ Yes ~ No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to
complete your filing. ~ Yes ~ No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee

Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you 

payable to:

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. 12829!lment-of-Law"

CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.
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MEDGAR EVERS.COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

CHAR500 - Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.1--AnnualFI lingChecklist- -
Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:
~ If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)
~ If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
~ IRS Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable
~ All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.
~ Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
- Wl Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

~ Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000
~ No Review Report or Aucfrt Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
~ We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audrt Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

~ $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York

~ $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct

activities for charitable purposes in NY.
Q $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b
~ $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

~ $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 . EXEMPT·filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
~ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
~ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000 Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
~ $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 organizations are not required to file annual financial reports

but may do so voluntarily.~ $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more
Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Send Your Filing
Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH?

Send your CHAR500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to: -
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:
- IRS Form 990 Part 1, line 22

NYS Office of the Attorney General IRS Form 990 EEZ Part 1, line 21
Charities Bureau Registration Section - IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
28 Liberty Street Total Assets at Fair Market Value Fait ll, line 16(c)) and
New York, NY 10005 - Total Liabilities (Part 11, line 23(b))

Need Assistance?
Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com ~

Call: (212) 416-8401
Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

868461
01-15-19 1019 CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019) Page 2



~ OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 ~ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) -2018

# Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 1 Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, ,2 018 and ending JUN 30 , 2019
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable: MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
-Address

Ichange FOUNDATION, INC.
-Name 11-2561640]change Doin business as

Initial
return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

1650 BEDFORD AVENUE 718-270-6113
termin- 716,592.ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $

~~~;~{led BROOKLYN, NY 11225 H(a) Is this a group return
~~p~lica F Name and address of principal officer:RUDOLPH CREW for subordinates? U Yes DD No

pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?~ Yes D No

1 Tax-exem t status: 501(c)(3) 501(cH )4 (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: I WWW. MEC. CUNY.EDU H(c) Grou exem tion number 4
K Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other ~ L Year of formation: 1981 M State of legal domicile: NY
Part I Summary
v 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O

E 2 Checkthisbox~ iftheorganizationdiscont,nueditsoperationsordisposedofmorethan25%ofitsnetassets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 11
06 4 Number of independent voting memberd of the governing body (Part VI, line lb) 4 6

~ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
·% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 0
~ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0 •

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38. 7b 0 •
Prior Year Current Year

I 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI ll, line 1 h) 755,583. 629,177.
~ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 20 0• 0

~ 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 8,400. 87,415.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 1le) 0• 0.
12 Total revenue- add lines 8throu h 11 muste ual Part VIll, column A ,line 12 ... 763,983. 716,592.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1 -3) 229,894. 225,476.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0. 0.

~ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 0. 0.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),linelle).... 0. 0.

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ~
17 Other expenses Fait IX, column (A),lineslla-lld, 1lf-24e) ......... .. ...... 536,401. 605,247.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 766,295. 830,723.
19 Revenue less ex enses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -2.312. -114,131.

BE Beginning of Current Year End of Year
0 C

32.20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,090,455. 2,269,878.
* 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 50,519. 403,378.
22.22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 2,039,936. 1,866,500.
Part 11 Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, 1 decla[e that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and comp)69 Di¢@020' pr~er (ether than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. , , 1 . A

Sign Signalure O&01!icm ·-- -.0, uate / ~
Here ~ RUDOLPH CREW, CHAIR

Type-67-Fininame-an-tifle

I if
Paid· pAVID A. URBAN, CPA PAVID A. URBAN, CPA 111/05/191sell-employed ~00630018
Preparer Firm,sname-b-EFPR-GROUP-'-CPAS, PLLC ~ Firm's EIN . 47-4526160
Use Only Firm'saddress-~-6390 MAIN STREET SUITE 200

WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221 |phoneno.(716) 634-0700
Mathe-IRS-discuss-this-relu_En with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ............................................................... LX] Yes L_1 No
832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL

[LEartillf#~Statement-of-Program Service Accomplishments -

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE 0 ,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? CE]Yes ~ No
If "Yes,"describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.. .. 0 Yes ~ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ - -818,803. including grants of $ 225,476. ) (Revenue s )

PROGRESS AND DEVELOPMENT OF MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE.

I ./
-

4b (c6de: ) (Expenses $ -including grants of $ . ) (Revenue $

-

-

---

-

---

4C (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

---

-

- .~

--

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(ExpensesS. including grants of $ RevenueS

-42_Tota!-proqfam-service-expenses» 818 803-
Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form 990 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 Pa e 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If "Yes; complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributorQ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? /f "yes, " complete Schedu/e C Part / 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C Part H. 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? f "Yes, " complete Schedule C Part m . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f » yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part 1 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment , historic land areas , or historic structures? /f " yes, M complete Schedule D, Part 11 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art , historical treasures , or other similar assets? /f " yes, 0 complete
Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts n6t listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi -endowments? /f » Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIll, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization reportan amount for land , buildings , and equipment in Part X , line 10? /f " yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 1la X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X , line 16? /f " yes, M complete Schedule D, Part VII 1lb X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 596 or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "yes, " complete Schedu/e D, Part W// llc X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
PartX, \\ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 1ld X

e Did the organization reportan amount forother liabilities in Part X , line 25?/f " Yes, 0 complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization ' s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f " Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X 1lf X
128 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f " yes, " complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes,' and if the organization answered 'No' to line 128, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional l2b X
13 Istheorganizationaschooldescribed insection 170( b)( 1 )(A)(ii)?/f " Yes, " complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or morel If 'Yes; complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (Ah line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedu/e F, Parts // and /V .. 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11el If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1 17 X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
1c and 88? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part H 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 92[? /f "yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part 111 19 X

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f " Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic overnment on Pan IX column A line 1 ? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule 1, Parts l and 11 21 X

832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form 990 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 Pa e 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX , column (A), line 2? /f " Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and 111 22X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organizatibn's current

and former officers , directors , trustees , key employees , and highest compensated employees? /f ' yes, " complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 , 2002 ? /f " Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'No," go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f ° yes, " complete Schedule L, Part 1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior·year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization 's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f " Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I · · 25b X

26 Did the organization report Any amount on Part X, line 5,6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes, "
complete Schedule L, Part H 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or. to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "yes," complete Schedu/e L, Part ///. 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, n complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Afamily member of a current orformer officer , director , trustee, or key employee? /f " yes,·" complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director , trustee , or direct or indirect owner? /f " Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 ,000 in non -cash contributions? /f ' Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I 31 X
32 Did the organization sell , exchange , dispose of , or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f " yes," complete

Schedule N, Part 11 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 . 7701 -2 and 301 . 7701 -3? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f eyes, " complete Schedule R, Part ll, Ill, or IV, and

Part V, line 1 34X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512 (b)(13)? /f " Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If 'Yes; complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 596 of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f " Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part Vi, lines 1lb and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are re uired tocom lete Schedule O . 38 X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V E

i Yes, No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | la | 11E-1-n
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la. Enter -0- if not applicable . | 1b | 0| | |
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Forrn 990 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 Pa e 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance(continued)

Yes No
-72a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?.. 2b

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-f#e (see instructions)
...

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ......... 3a X
b If " Yes ," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide. an explanation in Schedule 0 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ~ -- _ -
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X ·
c If "Yes° to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ... 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? · * Gb

' 7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes/' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persdnal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282? 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .. 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?.. 7
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1 098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
~ sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities 1Ob

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.) 1lb
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ? 12a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

, b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X

b If " Yes ," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes " com lete Form 4720 Schedule O. . 1

Form 990 (2018)

832005 12-31-18 ,



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
form-999-22181_L=FOUNDATION,_INE. 11-2561640 paeB
~ Part VI ~ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For fach 'Yes ' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "Alot, response

to line Ba, 811 or 10b 6elow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

~ ................=.========================__Wl
Section A. Governin Body and Management

Yes No
, la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 11 -

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing c
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent lb 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

' of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dJring the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body? · ' 78 X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to Col  subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? · 7b X
8 Did the organization contemRoraneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? . 8a X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
or anization 's mailin address? If 'Yes/' rovide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 ~ . g X

Section B . Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 1Oa X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to.ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ............ . ............... ..... 1Ob
1 la . Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1la X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. - - -1
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, ' go to line 13 - 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f " yes/ describe

in Schedule 0 how this was done ... 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X

- 14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensatiA of the following persons include a review and approval by independent .1

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .-~ 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to,. or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ,.. . 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization Mllow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exem t status with res ect to such arran ements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with'which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed )•NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
- ~ Own website ~ Another's website Gl Upon request ~ Other (explain in Schedule 0) c

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 4
JEAN DUFOUR - 718-270-6110

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form929-(201§)FOUNDATION, INC.11-2561640 pae7
Part VIll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section-A.Officers,Directors,Trustees, KeXLEm2!Exees,aniMighes!-Com22!122121-Eme!2*222
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
~ Check this box if neither the or anization nor an related or anization com ensated an current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title PositionAverage (do not check more than one ·Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per box, unless person is both an compensation - compensation amount of
officer and a director/trustee) fro m ' from relatedweek other

(list any ~ the organizations compensation
hours for * p organization 0/V-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ~ = ~. (W·2/1 099-MISC) organization

organizations g€ #~ and related
below 2 2 m P il = organizations
line) S 1 g i it i

(1) MICHAEL BEAL 1.00
CHAIRPERSON 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) DR. RUDOLPH F. CREW 1.00
CHAIRPERSON (CURRENT) 35.00 X X 0. 337,302. 145.241.
(3) JENNIFER JAMES 1.00
TRUSTEE 35.00 X 0. 113,483. 92,826.
(4) LAKISHA MURRAY 1.00
TRUSTEE 35.00 X 0. 116,685. 59,901.
(5) JACQUELINE CLARK 1.00
TREASURER 35.00 X X 0. 181,036. 89,135.
(6) JERALD POSMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE 35.00 X 0. 229,051. 112,477.
(7) CORY FERNANDES 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ALAN FISHMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(9) YAIR RIEMER 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. -0. 0.
(10) MOSE STINNETT 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOHNNIE RAY YONGBLOOD 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.

832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form 990 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 Page 8
Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors , Trustees, Ke Em lo ees , and Hi hest Com ensated Em lo ees (continued)

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Reportable Reportable EstimatedPosition

hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
(do not check more than one

week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any ~ the organizations compensation

hours for Z g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related Z 8 3 0/v-2/1 099-MISC) organization

organizations Ng # #- and related
below 3 g organizations
line) 318;515

1 b Sub-total 0. 977,557. 499,580.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total addlitieslbandle ... I 0•977.557.499,580.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 4 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
rine lal if 'Yes:" complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X ~

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the ort}anization
1 I

and related organizations greater than $150 ,000? /f ' yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the or anization? /f ' Yes, " com lete Schedule J for such erson 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B) (C)

Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
'

1 1

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than ~ 1
$100.0000fcompensation from the organization 4 0

- Form 990 (2018)
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
foml-220120181___-~
1-Part-Vill-Statement-of-Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part VIll /3,
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenu excluded

' from tax underexempt function business sectionsrevenue revenue 512-514

2 2 la Federated campaigns la ,
m J · 1bD Membership dues

c Fundraising events lc
d Related organizations ld

~.1 e Government grants (contributions) le ~

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above lf 629,177.

5O
g Noncash contributions included in lines la-1 f: $

0 . h Total. Add lines 1 a-1 f -
 -6-2-9-7177 I I

usiness Cod
0 2 a0

b -
9% c
%6 d
~B e -

f All other program service revenue......
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 7,532. 7,532.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 4
5 Royalties *

i Real ii Personal 1
6 a Gross rents

b Less: rentalexpenses
c Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) 4

7 a Gross amount from sales of i Securities ii Other ~
assets other than inventory 79,883.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0 ·

c Gain or (loss) 79,883.
d Net·gain or (loss) 4 79,883. 79,883.

0 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
~ including $ of

contributions reported on line 1 c). See
CC

Part IV, line 18 a
5 b Less: direct expenses b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events I

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See ~

Part IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities I

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns ~ 1

and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c Net income or loss from sales of invento

Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code 1
11 a

b
C

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11 a-lld .. ~ 1

12 Total revenue. See instructions 716,592. 0. 0. 87,415.
832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC.' 11-2561640 pagelo

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Allother organizations must complete column (A).
'

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising7b, 8b, 9b, and 1 Ob of Part VIll. ex enses eneralex enses ex enses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations I

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance fo domestic ~

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 225,476. 225,476.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign ~

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members ~
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

10 ,Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting . .... 10,500. 10,500.
d Lobbying ..
e ' Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.) 14,906. 14,906.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 13,392. 13,392.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ..... 25,571. 25,571.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance ...
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered ~

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROGRAMMATIC SUPPORT . . 539,458. 539,458.
b BANK FEES 645. 645.
c MISCELLANEOUS-EXP  500. 500.
4 N¥-9--CHARY¥*BLE--REGISTRA 275. 275.
e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 830,723. 818,803. 11,920. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization .

reported in column (B) joint costs.from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ~ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
form

-220(20181____~

[PartX[Balance Sheet
Checkif-Schedule0-containsaresonseornotetoanlinein-this-PartX

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1,560,089. 1 1,713,047.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
. Part Il of Schedule L 5

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 49580(1», persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary .
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part 11 of Sch L 6

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . 7

4 8 Inventories for sale or use · 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 30,845. 9 0.

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 29,200.  -- 0 -I--1

b Less: accumulated depreciation 1Ob 0. 0. 10c 29,200.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities - 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 499,521. 12 527,631.
13 Investments - program-related.. See Part IV, line 11 13

r 14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throu h 15 must e ual line 34 2,090,455. 16 2,269,878.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 0 50,519· 17 403,378.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21

~ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former 0Hicers, directors, trustees,
- key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
i Complete Part 11 of Schedule L 22 ·

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throu h 25 50,519. 26 403,378.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4 X and -----1complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

2.27 Unrestricted net assets ----97*82: -27 8,507.
CO
~ 28 ~ Temporarily restricted net assets 1,806,261. 28 1,633,800.
-0.29 Permanently restricted net assets 224,193. 29 224,193.

....

C F
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ~ ~
b and complete lines 30 through 34.
8.30 Capital stock or truit principal, or current funds 30
~ 31 Paid·in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... .... 31

g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32 ·
Z 33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,039,936. 33 1,866,500.

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .'. 2,090,455. 34  2,269,878.
Form 990 (2018)
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Form 990(2018) FOUNDATION, INC. ' 11-2561640 Paqe 12
Part*LIReconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI 1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A),line 12) ... 1- 1 1 716,592.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .2.-830-,72·y.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 1 31 -114,131.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 , column (A)) ~4 -2 , 039 , 9-36 .
5 ' Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments F5-59,36-5-7
6 Donated services and use of facilities -6-
7 Investment expenses
8 Prior peripd adjustments 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9 0 ·
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column B .... 10 1,866,500.
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...... 11
, Yes No

Ill
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: ~ Cash ~ Accrual ~ Other ~__~-~--~

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .... 1 28 IX

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revi6wed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: prl-31
~ Separate basis Q Consolidated basis ~ Both consolidated and separate basis - - _.3

b Were the orgahization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
~ Separate basis ~ Consolidated basis ~ Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0. ---2

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
' Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X'

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits ex lain wh in Schedule 0 and describe an ste s taken to under o such audits 3b

Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A ~ OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support r--(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 1 2018

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury I * Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I Open to Public
ZEZEZE.esemae~Goto'A"A/~/.irs.govgorm990forinstructionsandthelatestinformation.1--~~
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL Employer identification number

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 ~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 ~ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 ~ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 ~ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
5 ~ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
6 ~ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 DE An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll.)
8 ~ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)
9 ~ An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university: -
10 CIJ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30,1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

11 ~ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 ~ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or t6 carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a ~ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b ~ Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c U Type 111 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ~ Type Ill non-functionally ihtegrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e ~ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type 11, Type 111
functionally integrated, or Type 111 non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations E-3
g Provide the_followin_information about the supported organization(s) -

C,)Nameofsupponed(il)EIN~~i~T~~e~ofo~g~~~ati?~~ (v)Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization above see instructions Yes No support (see instructions) support (see instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
scheduleA (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. . 11-2561640 Page 2-

. , (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 216,069. 1,681,906. 749,592. 755,583. 629,177. 4,032,327.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 216,069. 1,681,906. 749,592. 755,583. 629,177. 4,032,327.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
sOpported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) 432,062.

6 Public su Ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3,600,265.

Section B. Total Support

7 Amounts from line 4 216,069. 1,681,906. 749,592. 755,583. 629,177. 4,032,327.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

, securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources . 3,206. 2,233. 1,095. 1,144. 7,532. 15,210.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the salq of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 4,047,537.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ..L ..... /
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 88.95 %Ii-ILLJIIJIiILJL-LilitliLL-Illilil~
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .00
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/396 or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... *
17a 10°/0 -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .0

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization.did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, checkthis box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl howthe
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ~ I

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 164 178, or 1711 check this box and see instructions ...... * CIJ
, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832022 10-11-18



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL

[Partsupport-Scliedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails to

Section A. Public Support
Calendaryear (or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2014 b 2015 c 2016 d 2017 e 2018 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

......

2 Gross receipts from admissions;
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf 1

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public su ort.

Section B. Total Support
Calendaryear(or fiscal year beginning in) I a 2014 b 2015 c 2016 d 2017 e 2018 , Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income ·
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

c Add lines 10a and 1 Ob ...
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 1 Ob,
- whether or not the business is

regularly carried on ....................
12 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total SUPPOft. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
checkthisboxandstop here .... ................... . .............................................. ............ .....................~-...._.._.----...____k~~

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
-15-Publicsupport-percentage-6733-8(hne-Ecolumnii,divided-67Iine-13,-columnii)-~
16-Publiall:!222[Lpercentage-from-2017_Schedule A, Parl 'll,-#!1*LE_ _____ __ 1.16 1 ___
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column *) 17 %Ii--lilLILZJJILLILI-JILLICIIJJJIJ------F--~
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .0
b 331/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/396, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........ 4 ~
.22_privatefoundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 0
832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 Page 4

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part 1, complete

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If °No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization.that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1 ) or (2)? /f " yes, ° explain in Partvl how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1 ) or (2). - · 2

3a Didtheorganizationhaveasupported .organizationdescribed insection 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f " Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below. / 3a j

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and - - .--1 .satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f ° Yes, ' describe in Parnli when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) -.---Ill. -.Illil- -2
purposes'? If 'Yes," explain in Parlnn what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in th@ United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f ---1
'Yes,° and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part 1, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f ' Yes, " describe in Part\Ii how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. ' Ab 4

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination .
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509 (a)( 1 ) or (2)? /f ° yes, ° explain in Parn/\ what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes, '
answer (b) and (c) below «f applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vt, including 0 the names and E/N
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization 's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the attion  ---J
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type 11 only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iiD other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization ' s supported organizations? /f ° Yes, ° provide detail in
Part VI. - 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C», a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or ·990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? J
If 'Yes," complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E©. 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified pdrsons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. · 98

b · Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 1
the supporting organization had an interest? /f " yes, " provide detail in Part VI . 9b ·

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from , assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f " yes, ° provide detail in Part VI . 9C

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(D (regarding certain Type 11 supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "yes, " answer 10b below. 108

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings ic the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 4
determine whether the or anization had excess business holdin s. 1Ob

832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ,
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) -3131

below, the governing body of a supported organization? ~ 118 ~ ~
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? - ~ 11 b ~ ~

Section B. Type I Supporting-Organizations-
~ | Yes|No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax yearl lf "No,°describe in ParUn how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or .

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization (s) that operated , supervised , or controlled the supporting organization? /f " yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Tyoell Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors ~

or trustees of each of the organization ' s supported organization (s)? /f °No, ° describe in Partyl how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(sh 1

Section D. All Type 111 Supporting Organizations
~ Yes~-No-  c

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax -
year, (iD a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 111 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f 'No, ' explain in parnli how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(sh 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 1

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f " Yes, ° describe in Parnn the role the organization 's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section-E. Typell:Euncllonally-integratedSHEER[ting.Skganizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).

a U The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Comp/ete line 2 below.
b ~ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c ~ The organization supported a governmental entity . Describe in Part~1\ how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. , [Yes[No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, ° then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined ··
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

. b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more =
of the organization 's supported organization (s) would have been engaged in ? /f " yes, " explain in Parn/\ the ~
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization 's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 1

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or .-lill-*..*I- .-*--i- ---I.---I

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI . 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its su orted or anizations? If "Yes," describe in PartVi the role la ed b the or anization in this re ard. 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. __11=-2-5-6-1-§-*0' Page 6

art Type-l~ctionallyilntegrated-569(a)(5)-Supporting Organizations-
1 L_1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All

other T e 111 non-functionall inte rated su ortin or anizations must com lete Sections A throu h E.
(E3) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Net short-term ca ital ain 1
2 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 2
3 Other ross income see instructions 3
4 Add lines 1 throu h3 4
5 De reciation and de letion 5
6 Portion of operating exp9nses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of ro ert held for roduction of income see instructions 6

7 Other ex enses see instructions 7
8 Ad usted Net In'come subtract lines 5,6, and 7 from line 4 8

(B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax ear or assets held for art of ear :

a Avera e monthl value of securities 18
b Avera e monthl cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non·exem t-use assets le
d Total add lines la, lb, and lc ld
e Discount claimed for blockage or other . ~

factors ex lain in detail in Part VI : 4
2 Ac uisition indebtedness a licable to non-exem t-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line ld 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions 4
5 Net value of non-exem t-use assets subtract line 4 from line 3 5
6 Multi I line 5 b .035 6
7 Recoveries of rior- ear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount add line 7 to line 6 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Ad'usted net income for rior ear from Section A, line 8, Column A 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 . ~ 2
3 Minimum asset amount for rior ear from Section B, line 8, Column A 3
4 Enter reater of line 2 or line 3 ' 4
5 Income tax im osed in rior ear 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emer enc tem ora reduction see instructions 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 111 supporting organization (see

instr,1911904.~ _ ~
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990.E 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 pa e7

art Type 111 Non-Functionally Integrated 509 a)(3 Su porting Organizations
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts aid to su orted or anizations to accom tish exem t ur oses
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

or anizations, in excess of income from activit
3 Administrative ex enses aid to accom lish exem t ur oses of su orted or anizations
4 Amounts aid to ac uire exem t-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts rior I RS a roval re uired
6 Other distributions describe irYPart VI . See instructions. ,

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throu h 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

rovide details in Part VI . See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 .Line 8 amount divided b line 9 amount
' (ili)(i) 11

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-

able cause re uired- ex lain in Part VI . See instructions.
3 Excess distributions car over, if an , to 2018 1

a From 2013 &

b From 2014 J
c From 2015 

2

d From 2016 1

e From 2017 1
f Total of lines 3a throu he 1

A lied to underdistributions of· rior ears I
h A lied to 2018 distributable amount
i Car over from 2013 not a lied see instructions I

Remainder. Subtract lines 3 , 3h, and 3i from 3f. 1

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a A lied to underdistributions of rior ears I
b A lied to 2018 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if ~

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, ex lain in Part VI. See instructions. 1

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions. -

. 7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 1 -
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7: 1

a Excess from 2014 1

b Excess from 2015 1

c Excess from 2016 1

d Excess from 2017 1

e Excess from 2018 · 1
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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1 OMB No. 1545-0047SCHEDULE D 1 Supplemental Financial Statements -
(Form 990) ~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 1 2018Part IV, line 6,7,8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, llc, lid, 11e, 11f, 128, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury | ~ Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
EETiLEvenue_service_|/Gotowww.irs.gov%orm990for instructions and the latest informatign._~
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL | Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640
Partl-arganizations-Maintaining-DonorAdvised-Fundsor-ather Similar-Funds-57-XEcounts.compieteiftbe

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. ,

1 Total number at end of year.
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~ Yes ~ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .............. ... . ............ .... ...........................~ ~ Yes ~ No

Pa~-il-Conservation Easements. 86rhplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

~ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ~ Preservation of a historically important land area
~ Protection of natural habitat ~ Preservation of a certified historic structure
~ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Heidaltheind-ofthe-TaxYear

a Total number of conservation easements [-2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements -2b

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) [--2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure Fl--

listed in the National Register ............. |2d|
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year I
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located I
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... 1 Yes U No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

.$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1 70(h)(4)(B)(iD? CZJ Yes ~ No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Eartlil-ERianizations-Maintaining-Eoliections-of-Art,Historical-Treasures,EFEithergimlia;-Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 .$

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 .$
O AsBetsincludedin form 990, Part X ...................................... * $ - - --

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
29!ledule-21[orm-292-2918_FOUNDATION,-INC.11-2561640 pae2
Part!!LL32[ganizations-Maintaklin-go!!ectionsoLA!1,-Mistorical.Reasures,_RER!!18[.Simila[-AsselEMEN,nued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a ~ Public exhibition d ~ Loan or exchange programs
b ~ Scholarly research e CJ Other-
c £ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they fu rther the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

tobesoldtoraisefundsratherthantobemaintainedaspartoftheorqanization'scollection? ~Yes~N0
1 Part IV 1 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? U Yes U No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in ·Part XIII and complete the following table:
1 1 Amount

c Beginning balance llc I '
d Additions during the year rid--~
e Distributions during the year 1--le
f Ending balance u

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? - Yes - No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII_ ~

1_ParLY_-Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pan IV, line 10. -
1 (a) Current year I (b) Prior year I (c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back 1 (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance -392,040.-368,196.-328,435. 336,206. 351,307.

b Contributions. lilli ,

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 28,110.23,844.39,761.-7,771.-5,754.

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses ~ 9,347.

g End of year balance ... 420,150.392,040.368,196.328,435.336,206.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment I .00 %
b Permanent endowment I 53.36 %
c Temporarily restricted endowmentl--G.K 4 96

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: 1 Yes--Rio
(i) unrelated organizations . ~ 3a(i) ~ 1 X
(ii) related organizations ~a(ii)~ ~ X

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 13bl I
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the oraanization's endowment funds.

[ERiNEI-Land,Bulidings,-and-Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 29,200. 29,200.
e Other.

Total . Add lines 1 a throu h 1 e . Column d must e ual Form 990, Part X, column B , line 10(.) 29 , 200 .
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640 page 3
[$'art Vill Investments - Other Securities. -

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
-13)-DEEFiptionoT-securityorcatigory<inciud,ngnameofsecur,~vi-~
(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A INVESTMENT IN CUNY POOL 527,631. END-OF.-YEAR MARKET VALUE
B
C
D

G
H

Total. Col. b must e ual Form 990, Part X, col. B line 12. # 527,631. 1
Part VIll Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(1) . 1 -

-0 1 1

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (13) line 13.)I l 1 1

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

1
CRL_- - 1

_3@L !
-39 !

1
1

(81__ 1
!

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 15.)

[EE[KI-Either-[Tabmile£
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 1 lf. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(11 Federal income taxes ~ ~

e) 1 1
1 1

. 1 1 - . I7)- 111 1
Total.(Column(!*must-equall*T-990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ~~ 1

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
__co[9anization'sliability-for-uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII 91

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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scQ52!&-2.[Form2221-221-8FOUNDATION,INC.-11-2561640 pae4
Part XI ~ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 128.

1-Totairevenue.gains.andothersupport-peraudited-financialstatements1908,4660
2 Amounts included on line l but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments Da L F59,305.] . |
b Donated services and use of facilities | 20 | 251,179.~
c Recoveries of prior year grants

 

L2c 1 

! 1

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) L2d I - __3-1
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 191,874.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. 3 716,592.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0 •

5 Total revenue . Add lines 3 and 4c. hismust e ual Form 990, Part l, line 12. .....a............___........_...._ 5 716 0 592 .
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 128.

1-¥Gial-expensesand-losses-peraudited-?inancial-statements1l,081,902.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 11

a Donated services and use of facilities k&4----251,122-~ 1
b Prior year adjustments ~2b~ ~ ~
c Other losses 1 2cl 1
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 12dl
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. .. 2e 251,179.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 830,723.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b ... 4c 0.

5 Total ex enses . Add lines 3 and 4c. his must e ual Form 990, Pan 1, line 18. 5 .
Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 111, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. '

PART V, LINE 4:

THE FOUNDATION'S ENDOWMENT CONSISTS OF A DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUND

ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE_FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)

OF_THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE ), THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE FOUNDATION HAS

BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A PUBLICLY SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE
-----

FOUNDATION UNDER SECTION 509(A) OF THE CODE. THE FOUNDATION PRESENTLY-

DISCLOSES OR RECOGNIZES INCOME TAX POSITIONS BASED ON MANAGEMENT'S -

ESTIMATE OF WHETHER IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE OR PROBABLE THAT A LIABILITY
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018



MEDGAR.EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. -- - 11-2561640paed

[Eart SuilementallnformauonMndnued)
HAS BEEN INCURRED FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAXES. MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED

THAT THE FOUNDATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE
-

ADJUSTMENT IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. U.S. FORMS 990 FILED BY THE
-

FOUNDAT-ION_ARE--SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES-

-

-

----

--

-- ---i-. I

.

n ,

Schedu16 D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18 3



SCHEDULE I | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, ~ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) G6vemments, and Individuals in the United States 2018Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. Open to Public 1
Int,nal Revenue Service ~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form990'for the latest information. ' Inspection i

Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640

Part I General Inf6rmation on Grants and Assistance ,

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ........... . ..,...,. . ~ Yes ~ No

[-Partil--Grantsm66ther Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV. line 21, for any
reci ient that received more than $5,000. Part 11 can be du licated if additional s ace is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of eoo (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government . (if applicable) cash grant non·cash valuation (book, noncash assistance or assistance

r assistance FMV, appraisal,
other)

2 Entertotal number ofsection 501(c)(3) apd government organizations listed inthe line 1 table .

~~~rpt~~nwummibe~edduo~eor.noAcataNx~locne,s~~dmieni~se~ceA10~<~Barmeg0.Schedu~ega)(m18)
832101 11-02-18

,



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule l (Form 990) (2018) FOUNDATION, INC . 11-2561640 page 2
[-part-iff-Grants-and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part 111 can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

I recipients I cash grant I cash assistance I (book, FMV, appraisal, other) 1

1 1 1 .1
SCHOLARSHIPS & AWARDS 2521 225,476.1 0.1

1 1 1-

EPar~y_|_ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part 1, line 2: Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

--

832102 11-02-18 Schedule I (Form 990) (2018)



SCHEDULEJ Compensation Information ' OMB No. 1545-0047

- (Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees 2018

* Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury )•Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ---Inspection-1
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL . Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640
Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1 a. Complete Part 111 to provide any relevant information regarding these items. ,
~ First·class or charter travel - ~ Housing allowance or residence for personal use * ~: __~~ ~
~ Travel for companions ~ Payments for business use of personal residence 1
~ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments ~ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
~ Discretionary dpending account ~ Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, cheD

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are check,d, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, -*1--g

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1 a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
1 CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 111.
£ Compensation committee ~ Written employment contract
~ Independent compensation consultant ~ Compensation survey or study
~ Form 990 of other organizations ~ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, with respect to the filing
..

organization or a related organization: ,
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? - 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X -

If "Yes".to any of.lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation .1

contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X

If "Yes" on line 58 or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? r Ga X
b Any related organization? n • Gb X

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 111.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part 111 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sObject to the

initial contract exception described in.Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part 111 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in ·

Re ulations section 53.4958·6 c? 9
LHA .For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

832111 10-26-18



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
§£!ledu1eJ-(Form-929)-291-8 FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640
|.PELE]_9fficers,-Directors,-Trwtees, Key Employees, and HigNest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. -
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)@-OiD for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099·MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
other deferred benefits (B)(D-(D) in column (B)

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable
compensation compensation on prior Form 990

(1) DR. RUDOLPH F. CREW . 0 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CHAIRPERSON (CURRENT) ii 337,302. 0. 0. 33,931. 111,310. 82,5 3. 0.
(2) JENNIFER JAMES (i) 0. 0. 0· 0· 0· 0· 0·
TRUSTEE ii 113,483. 0. 0. 37,790. 55,036. 206,309. 0.
(3) LAKISHA MURRAY 0 0.0.0•0•0•0•0•
TRUSTEE . ii 116,685. 0. 0. 38,856. 21,045. 176,586. 0.
(4) JACQUELINE CLARK 0 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0· 0·

TREASURER ii 181,036. 0. 0. 33,01 . 56,121. 270,171. 0.
(5) JERALD POSMAN (i) 0.0.0.0·0· 0·0·
TRUSTEE 0 229,051. 0. 0. 8,092. 64,385. 3 1,528. 0.

(i)

(i)

(i)

(i)

(i)
11

(i)

(D

(i)
11

(i)

(i)
-

(i)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
832112 10-26-18



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
sahed.le=U[mn-2201.221.8FOIJNDATION,INC.11-2561640 pae3
Part!!L[-Supplementallnformation.

Provide the infohnation, explanation, or descriptions required for Part 1, lines l a. 1 b,.3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part 11. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

832113 10-26-18



SCHEDULE 0 1 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ L---~222.1545-2227
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2018Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury | ~ Attach·to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
12=LRevenueservice-ItG0towww.;rs-*~ovgorm990forthelatestinformatii.Insection
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE-FOUNDATION'S__SOLE-PURPOSE IS TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE__COLLEGE,_,AND

TO_PROVIDE-MORE_EXTENSIVEEDUCATIONAL-REPORTUNITIES-AND_SERMICES-BY

MAKING AND ENCOURAGING GIFTS, GRANTS, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND DONATIONS OF

REALAND-PERSONAL-PROPERTY=TO_ORFOR-THE_BENEKIT-OF-MERGAR-EVERS

COLLEGE.
---

-

FORM_9-9-9-,_PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: -

THE FOUNDATION'S SOLE PURPOSE IS TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE COLLEGE, AND

TO PROVIDE MORE EXTENSIVE EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES AND SERVICES BY

MAKING AND ENCOURAGING GIFTS, GRANTS, CONTRIBUTIONS, AND DONATIONS OF

REAL-AND-PERSONAL- PROPERTY TO OR FOR THE BENEFIT OF -MERGAR_EVERS

COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 118:
-

990 DRAFT WAS DELIVERED ELECTRONICALLY TO EACH MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION'S

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
- i -- -

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
- ---- I -

THE ORGANIZATION HAS MANDATED EACH OFFICER, DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, AND KEY
-

EMPLOYEE TO DISCLOSE CONFLICTS THAT ARISE BY VIRTUE OF EMPLOYMENT AND BOARD ,

SERVICES. THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS ITS COMPLIANCE WITH ITS CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY THROUGH AN ANNUAL QUESTIONNAIRE/DISCLOSURE STATEMENT THAT

IS DISTRIBUTED TO THESE INDIVIDUALS.
-~-

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18



Schedule.2.[Form 222£222£&1.201§1 ~ Pa e 2
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 11-2561640

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT COMPENSATE ANY OF THE INDIVIDUALS REPORTED IN

PART VII OF THE FORM 990. ALL COMPENSATION IS PAID BY A RELATED

ORGANIZATION,-MED.GAR-EYERSCOLLEGE. THE-COMPENSATION-FOR=INDIVIDUALS~

RUNNING THE FOUNDATION IS SET BY THE COLLEGE ITSELF AND IS ESTABLISHED IN*

CONFORMITY-WITiLCOMPENSAT-ION-GRIDELINES-ESTABLISHEDRY_THE_CITY-UNIYERSITY

OF_NEW_YORK.THESE_GUIDEL=INES_ARE_COMEL=IED-WITLRY_ALL_OFTHE=EQUATDATIONLS

SUPPORTING THE VARIOUS CUNY COLLEGES.-

FORM-2-21-,PART-VI-L-SECTION-C,-LIER-11:

THE FOUNDATION MAKES ITS FORM 990 AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC BY RETAINING A

COPY AT ITS PLACE OF BUSINESS. THE FORM 990 IS LIKEWISE PUBLISHED ON THE

, INTERNET_AT-WEE.GUIDERTAR.ORG. THE-FOUNDATION'S-KINANCIAL_STATEMENTS,

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, AND POLICIES ARE NOT ORDINARILY*MADE AVAILABLE TO THE

PUBLIC,_BUTIF-REQUESTED-,-WILLBE_APPROYED_AT_MANAGEMENTLS-DISCRETION.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE_ORGANIZATION_HAS_A BOARD OF DIRECTORS THAT OVERSEES_THE-AUDIT-:_NO

CHANGES HAVE TAKEN PLACE DURING THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)



~ OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R I Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) h Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35b, 36, or 37. 1 2018

4 Attach to Form 990.
· Department of the Treasul ~ | 018 *6 Pablit 1
h!£512Lf!~312EMEEL_~www.irs.gov/Form990 for instruq;!Rn2~-2nilhR--1*21-1!112£mAtiRIl=_______--_~
Name of the organization MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL Employer identification number

FOUIVDATION, INC. 11-2561640

;Parti 1 Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

Name, address, and EIN Of applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-y@ar assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity , foreign country) entity

10'~-ll  ] ~dr~~nli~~inosn~r~negl~htee~~aye-~~empt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

| Sectior~512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity I Legal domicile (state or 1 Exempt Code ~ Public charity I Direct controlling j controlled
of related organization I foreign country) section status (if section entky i entity?

501 (c)(3)) Yes No
MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE - 13-3893536
1650 BEDFORD AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11225 DUCATION W YORK 01(C)(3) INE 6 /A X
MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE STUDENT-FACULTY

ASSOCIATION - 11-2464804, 1650 BEDFORD
AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NY 11225 UPPORT W YORK 01(C)(3) INE 10 /A X
MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE AUXILIARY ENTERPRISE -

11-2911407, 1150 CARROLL STREET, BROOKLYN,
NY 11225 UPPORT EW YORK 01(C)(3) INE 12A, I /A X
CUNY RESEARCH FOUNDATION - 13-1988190
230 W. 41ST STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10036 ESEARCH W YORK 01(C)(3) INEZ 7 /A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

832161 10-02-18 LHA



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
scheduleR[Form:9012218.-FOUNDATION,-INC.11-2561640pae2
[?Rfili~ :%:=:2:1%22:%%M:r:2n:;CN21::A:rnership. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990. Part IV, line 34. because it had one or more related

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity ~ *~ ~ Direct~rolling
 (related, unrelated, i income end·of·year allocations? 1 #'262:1Z: 1-=71 ownership

Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI Pmeral °IPercentage
of related organization

ZZ==} excluded from tax under' assetssections 512-514) Yes No K-1 (F,orm 1065) e No

f Pa;i nv - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
1 -- .. . organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) · (h) (i)
Section

Name, address, and EIN | Primary activity |Legal domicile| Direct controlling 1 Type of entity ~ Share of total I Share of |Percentagef 512(b](13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income V end·of·year ownership controlled

forei. or trust) assets entity7
CounM Yes No

832162 10-02-18 · Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule R £Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. . 11-2561640 Paae 3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes· on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,35b, or 36.

-Note:Complete-Iine-idanyentay-instedn-Partsll,m,-oriV-Ji-IRisschedule. Yes N0
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 11-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity · ri:-r-1-r
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ...· ~~~bX

c Gift, gram, or capital contribution from related organization(s) rirr-1-r
d -Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ridr-1-r
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) . t |~~1eX

f Dividends from related organization(s) . 11,|~-1 -* -
g Sale of assets to related organization(s).......... . 13iIZE[KI
h Purchase of assets from related organization(sT |lh| IX
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . ...... Err-Tr
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) lk| |X
1 Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitatiqns for related organization(s) 11 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 1n X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ' * 10 X

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1 X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses. 1 X

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) .. 1r X
s Othertransfer ofcash or ro e from related or anization s .........................................,.............................................................................................................................. ls X

2 If the answer to any of the above is 'Yes; see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
1. 1 1

(a) I (b) I (c) M
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

type (a·s)

M MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE N 251 , 179. ~MV

0 Ill

R Ill
1 1 1
1 1 1

832163 10-02-18 . Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL
Schedule.ELL-orm 22-212218-fEENDATION'_INC~:~

i P@t vit Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a ijartnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) M (e) (0 (g) Ch) (i) m (10
Are all Dispropor·~ Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant income aftneASeC. Share of Share of tionate in~~~~i~ 20 fi&g Zrzrof entity (related, unrelated, 501(c} 3) total end-of-year alocauons~ Of Schedule K-1 partner,(state or foreign excluded from tax under 0 .?

country) sections 512-514) es No income assets es No (Form 1065) es NO

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

832164 30-02-18
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INDEP:ENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

The Board of Directors
Medgar Evers College Educational Foundation, Inc.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Medgar Evers College Educational
Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June
30,2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to financial statements.

- Management's Responsibility for the Financial'Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement:

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk ass6ssments, the auditor considers }nternal control
relevant to the Foundation' s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of ~
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our'opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial posjtion of Medgar Evers College Educational Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and
2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

EFPe GlkmqD, CPAs, PLLC
WiHiamsville, New York
September 19,2019

I .
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements o f Financial Position

June 30,2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018
Current assets:

Cash and equivalents $ 1,713,047 1,560,089
Prepaid expenses - 30,845
Investment in CUNY investment pool, short-term 53,086 24,976

Total current assets 1,766,133 1,615,910

Noncurrent assets:
Investment in CUNY investment pool, long-term 474,545 474,545
Equipment 29,200

Total noncurrent assets 503,745 474,545

Total assets i $ 2,269,878 2,090,455

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liability - accounts payable and accrued expenses 403,378 50,519

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 8,507 9,482
With donor restrictions 1,857,993 2,030,454

Total net assets 1,866,500 2,039,936

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,269,878 2,090,455

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements ofActivities

Years ended June 30,2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Without With Without With
donor donor donor donor

restrictions · restrictions Total restrictions restrictions Total

Revenuk, gains and other support:
Contributions $ - 629,177 629,177 - 755,583 755,583
Donated space and services 251,179 - 251,179 267,716 . - 267,716
Investment gain - 28,110 28,110 - 30,382  30,382
Net assets released from restrictions 829,748 (829,748> - 766,021 (766,021) -

Total revenue, gains
and other support 1,080,927 · (172,461) 908,466 1,033,737 19,944 1,053,681

Expenses:
Program services:

Scholarships 225,476 - 225,476 229,894 - 229,894
Support ofMedgar Evers College 593,327 - 593,327 523,045 - 523,045

Total program services 818,803  - 818,803 752,939 - ' 752,939

Supporting services - management*and
general 263,099 - 263,099 281,072 - 281,072

Total expenses 1,081,902 - 1,081,902 1,034,011 - 1,034,011

Change in net assets (975) (172,461) (173,436) (274) 19,944 19,670

Net assets at beginning of year 9,482 2,030,454 2,039,936 9,756 2,010,510 2,020,266

Net assets at end of year $ 8,507 1,857,993 1,866,500 9,482 2,030,454 2,039,936

See accompanying notes to finahcial statements.

4



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Functional Expenses

Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Program Management Program Management
services and general Total services and general Total

Scholarships and awards $ 225,476 - 225,476 229,894 - 229,894
Professional and consulting fees 14,906 10,500 25,406 78,225 10,500 88,725
Programmatic support 539,458 - 539,458 385,557 - 385,557
Travel and conferences 38,963 - 38,963 59,263 - 59,263
Donated space and services - 251,179 251,179  - 267,716 267,716
Insurance - - - 611 611
Miscellaneous - 1,420 1,420 .- 2,245 2,245

Total expenses $ 818,803 263,099 1,081,902 752,939 281,072 1,034,011

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

5



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ (173,436) 19,670
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

, cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 59,305 (21,982)
Realized gain.on investments (79,883) (7,256)
Changes in:.

Prepaid expenses ~ · 30,845 (30,845)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 352,859 16,155
Due to related party - (215,150)
Deferred revenue - (5,894)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 189,690 (245,302)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments (7,532) (1,144)
Purchase of equipment (29,200) -

Net cash used in investing activities (36,732) (1,144)

Net change in cash and equivalents 152,958 (246,446)

Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 1,560,089 1,806,535

Cash and equivalents at end of year . $ 1,713,047. 1,560,089

f

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2019 and 2018 ,

(1 ) Nature of Organization

The Medgar Evers College Educational Foundation, Inc.'s (the Foundation) purpose is to
support and advance the activities and missions of Medgar Evers College (the College) of
The City, University of New York (CUNY) in its academic, cultural, research and public
service programs; and to promote and encourage interest and support for these programs
serving the students, faculty, administrative staff, alumni and others in the College
community. Although the Foundation is a separate and independent legal entity, it carries .
out operations which are integrally related to CUNY and therefore, is discretely presented as
a part of CUNY's financial reporting entity.

The Foundation was organized exclusively for charitable, educational and scientific purposes
and shall not facilitate any activities impermissible by a corporation exempt from Federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) as a publicly
supported organization described in Section 509(a) of the Code.

(2)-Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(al Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

accounting prjnciples generally accepted in the United States of America.

(bl Basis of Presentation
The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according

to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with
donor restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions represent resources available for
the general support of the Foundation's activities. Net assets with donor restrictions are
those whose use has been limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by
passage of time or can be fulfilled by actions of the Foundation.

(c) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(d)  Cash and Equivalents
For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid debt

instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

7



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC:

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(21 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(e) Investments
The Foundation's investments are held by CUNY in an investment pool *hich is under the

control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board of Trustees of CUNY (the
Committee). Several investment advisory firms are engaged to assist the Committee in
its Investment Pool portfolio management, which is comprised of cash and cash
equivalents, corporate bonds, equities, mutual funds, U.S. agency mortgage-backed
securities, U.S. government bonds, and foreign bonds. Realized and unrealized gains
and losses are included in the statements of activities as changes in net assets without
donor restrictions unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.

(f) Fair Value Measurements ~
A framework has been established for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair

value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). Level 2 assets are those whose inputs to
the valuation methodology are determined by quoted prices for similar assets in active
markets. Investments held by the Foundation are classified as level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy.

(g) Equipment and Depreciation
Equipment is stated at cost at the date of acquisition or fair value at the date of contribution,

if donated. The Foundation defines, for the purposes hereof, capital assets as any asset
with a useful life of at least two years and a cost or value at the time of receipt of $5,000
or more for computer hardware and all other equipment and furniture and fixtures.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of
the asset and is not allocated to the functional expense categories. The estimated useful
life of furniture, fixtures and equipment is five years.

(h) Revenues
Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the

period in which the gift is made. Promises to give are recorded at their estimated net
realizable value discontinued to present value.

All grants and contributions are considered to be available unless specifically restricted by
the donor or subject to other legal restrictions. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as net assets
with donor restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which
the contribution is received, the Foundation reports the support as net assets without
donor restrictions.

Revenue collected prior to year-end, relating to future events of the subsequent year, are
recorded as deferred revenue.
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

(i) Functional Expenses
The costs of providing the Foundation's various programs and other activities have been

summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and the statement of
functional expenses. All expenses related to providing these services have been
allocated to program services with the exception of certain administrative expenses.

, Office and other expenses are allocated based on direct usage.

(j) Subsequent Events
The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the report, which is the

date the financial statements were available to be issued.

(10 Income Taxes
The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code (the Code). Therefore, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the
financial statements. The Foundation has been classified as a publicly supported
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code. The
Foundation presently discloses or recognizes income tax positions based on
management's estimate of whether it is reasonably possible or probable that a liability
has been incurred for unrecognized income taxes. Management has concluded that the
Foundation has taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment in its financial
statements. U.S. Forms 990 filed by the Foundation are subject to examination by taxing
authorities.

-

(11 Recent Accounting Standards Issued
In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting

Standards Update (ASID 2016-14, "Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities." ASU 2016-14 contains several

. provisions that change the presentation of and disclosures within the financial statements
of a not-for-profit entity. These changes include an updated net asset classification
scheme from three classes to two classes, quantitative and qualitative disclosures
regarding liquidity, and a requirement to report expenses by function, nature, and an
analysis showing the relationship between function and nature and the removal of the
requirement for a reconciliation for statements of cash flows done on the direct basis.
This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. These
financial statements and notes reflect the adoption of this new standard.

(m) Reclassifications
R6classifications have been made to certain 2018 balances in order to conform them to the

2019 presentation.

9



MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(3) Liquidity

The Foundation has $1,766,133 of financial assets available· within one year of the statement of
financial position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures, consisting of $1,713,047
of cash and $53,086 of short term investments. None of these financial assets are subject to
the donor or contractual restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditure
within one year ofthe 2019 statement of financial position.

(4) Cash and Equivalents and Investments

(al Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits
Custodial credit risk of deposits is the risk that the Foundation's .deposits may not be

returned in the event of a bank failure. At June 30, 2019, $997,438 of the Foundation's
bank balance of $1,747,438 was exposed to custodial credit risk as it was uninsured and
uncollateralized.

81 Custodial Credit Risk - Investments
Custodial credit risk as it relates to investments is the risk that in the event of failure of the

counterparty of a transaction, the Foundation will not be able to recover the value of its
investment portfolio that is in the possession of that failed counterparty. At June 30,
2019, the Foundation's entire investment portfolio balance of $527,631 was exposed to
custodial credit risk, as it was uninsured and uncollateralized.

(5) Investments and Investment Income

The Foundation's investments are held. by The City University of New York (CUNY) in an
investment pool which is under the control of the Committee on Fiscal Affairs of the Board
of Trustees of CUNY (the Committee). Several investment advisory firms are engaged to
assist the Committee in its Investment Pool portfolio management, which is comprised of
cash and cash equivalents, corporate bonds, equities, mutual funds, U.S. agency mortgage-
backed securities, U.S. government bonds and foreign bonds. Realized and unrealized gains
and *losses are included in the  statements of activities as changes in net assets with donor
restrictions, unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or · by law.
Investments as ofJune 30,2019 and 2018, are comprised ofthe following:

2019 2018

Investments in CUNY investment pool $ 527.631 499.521
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(5) Investments and Investment Income. Continued

The following tab16 summarizes the activity for financial instruments in 2019 and 2018:

Balance at July 1, 2017 $ 469,139
Interest and dividends 1,144
Realized gain 7,256
Unrealized gain 21,982

Balance at June 30, 2018 499,521
Interest and dividends 7,532
Realized gain 79,883
Unrealized loss (59,305)

Balance at June 30, 2019 $ 527.631

A summary of investment gain (loss) for the years ended June 30,2019 and 2018 is as follows:

2019 2018

Interest and dividends $ 7,532 1,144
Realized gains 79,883 7,256
Unrealized gain (loss) (59,305) 21,982

Total investment gain $ 28.110 30,382

(6) Donated Space and Services

The Foundation recognizes donations of services if the services received: (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The
Foundation operates on the campus of the College and, as such, utilizes space and certain
services made available to it. .Donated space and services and promises to give services that
do not meet the above criteria are not recognized. The estimated cost savings of $251,179
and $267,716 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, have been recorded
as donated space and services and are recognized as .both revenues and expenses in the
accompanying statements of activities.

(7) Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

During the years ended June· 30,2019 and 2018, net assets with donor restrictions were released
from restrictions by incurring expenses for the following donor-restricted purposes:

2019 2018

Scholarships and awards $ 225,476 229,894
Programmatic support 604,272 536,127

Total $ 829.748 766.021
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

CLl.NeLAsseti.With=DonorRestrictionsContinued
Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019 and 2018, are available for the following

purposes:
2019 2018

Time or purpose restricted:
Community and departmental $rograms $ 1,010,193 1,241,620
Scholarships 623,607 564,641

Endowment:
Scholarships and awards 124,193 124,193
Programmatic support 100,000 100,000

Total $ 1.857.993 2,030.454

(8) Endowment Funds

Interpretatjon of Relevant Law
The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted New York Prudent Management of

Institutional Funds (NYPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the value of the origjnal gift
as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary, and except in those cases where the law allows appropriation for spending of
the original gift amounts. As a result of this interpretation, the Board classifies as net assets
with donor restrictions (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c)
accumulations of investment returns to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to
the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified as net assets with donor restrictions - endowment is classified as net assets with
donor restrictions - time or purpose until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by
the Board in a manner cohsistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters
The Foundation utilizes a total return investment approach with its asset allocation diversified

over multiple asset classes. Endowment return objectives are to equal or exceed, on an
inflation-adjusted basis, composite benchmark results of approximately 5% over the long-
term with a conservative to moderate level of risk. In order to achieve this objective, the
Foundation follows the strategy of weighing the asset allocation to higher-yielding asset
classes, including equities and alternative investments, with marginally higher risk
characteristics. The total return objective includes the funding of both the current year
spending rate amount and the amount required to be retained pursuant to the Board's
interpretation of the law.

Spending Rate Polic
The Board utilizes a spending rate of 5% of the fair value of the endowment funds at the

beginning of the fiscal year to determine its annual drawdown from the endowment.
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MEDGAR EVERS COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

(8) Endowment Funds, Continued

Spending Rate Policy, Continued
The following is a reconciliation of the activity in the endowment funds for the years ended

June 30,2019 and 2018:
With donor With donor
restrictions - restrictions -

time or purpose endowment Total
Endowment in net assets, June 30,2017 $ 137,465 224,193 361,658
Interest and dividends 1,144 - 1,144
Realized gain 7,256 - 7,256
Unrealized gain 21,982 - 21,982

Endowment in net assets, June 30,2018 167,847 224,193  392,040
Interest and dividends 7,532 - 7,532
Realized gain 79,883 - 79,883
Unrealized loss (59,305) .- (59,305)

Endowment in net assets, June 30,2019 $ 195.957 22413 420,150

There were no cumulative losses absorbed by the net assets without donor restrictions at June
30,2019 and 2018.
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